

This natural avalanche avalanche occurred in Argentina Bowl on Friday. It was likely triggered by a loose snow sluff or cornince fall. It appears to have a 3-4 foot crown which means it likely failded on facets near the ground. Photo. GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 22, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec

20, 2015 Bridger Range, 2015-12-19